Manlez, Eileen

From: Walter Nelson <Walter_Nelson@cameco.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Burrows, Ronald

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request: Draft license condition 10.2.2
Ron,

The draft revision is acceptable to Cameco Resources.

Sincerely,

Walt Nelson

SHEQ Coordinator

Crow Butte Resoruces
Crawford, Ne

Phone: (308)665-2215 x117

From: Burrows, Ronald [mailto:Ronald.Burrows@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Walter Nelson <Walter_Nelson@cameco.com>

Cc: Lancaster, Thomas <Thomas.Lancaster@nrc.gov>
Subject: Request: Draft license condition 10.2.2

Walter Nelson

Coordinator, SHEQ

Cameco Resources

Crow Butte Operation

P.O. Box 169

Crawford, Nebraska 69339-0169

SUBJECT: DRAFT LICENSE CONDITION TO ADDRESS ALTERNATE DECOMMISSIONING SCHEDULE
AMENDMENT REQUEST

Dear Mr. Nelson,

By letter dated April 3, 2018 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession
No. ML18102A539), and e-mail dated

July 3, 2018 (ADAMS Accession No. ML18191B238), Cameco Resources, Crow Butte Operation requested a
license amendment for an

alternate decommissioning (groundwater restoration) schedule for the Crow Butte Project.

A draft revision to License Condition 10.2.2 of Source Materials License SUA-1534 is presented below.

Please review the draft license condition and provide your concurrence or comments within 7 days of receipt of
this e-mail.

Revised license condition, with markup:



10.2.2 The restoration schedule for Mine Units 2 through 6 shall be as described in the request dated
April 3, 2018 (ADAMS Accession No. ML18102A539) and July 3, 2018 (ADAMS Accession No
ML18191B238) and as approved in NRC staffs letter dated November XX, 2018 (ADAMS Acct
No. MLXOCCOCCXXXX),

[Applicable amendment: 4]

Revised license condition, no markup:

10.2.2 The restoration schedule for Mine Units 2 through 6 shall be as described in the request datec
April 3, 2018 (ADAMS Accession No. ML18102A539) and July 3. 2018 (ADAMS Accession N
ML18191B238) and as approved in NRC staff's letter dated November XX. 2018 (ADAMS Ac
No. MLXXXXXXXXX).

[Applicable amendment: 4]

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's “Agency Rules of Practice and Procedure,” a copy of this e-
mail will be available

electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records
component of NRC's

ADAMS. ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/readingrm/adams.html.

If you have any questions concerning the above, please contact me at (301) 415-6443 or via
e-mail at Ronald.Burrows@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

Ronald A. Burrows CHP, RRPT

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Uranium Recovery and Materials
Decommissioning Branch

301.415.6443

This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for the use of the
individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and any
files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and advise the author immediately.



